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17 January 2022 
  
 
Mr Tony Voss 
Operations Director Justice 
Serco Asia Pacific 
Level 23, 60 Margaret Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 

Email -Tony.Voss@serco-ap.com 
Dear Tony, 
 
Re: Enterprise Bargaining at Clarence Correctional Centre 
  
I write in reference to the above, the last meeting regarding which was held between the 
CPSU NSW and Serco on 10 November 2021.  
 
At this meeting, Serco tabled a new Enterprise Agreement, which was later provided to 
the CPSU NSW by email on 7 December 2021.  
 
The CPSU NSW intends on providing detailed feedback with respect to this later 
document, which we are in the processing of finalising. Once finalised, this feedback will 
be provided to you for your consideration.  
 
The CPSU NSW would not like to delay any longer what can only be characterised as 
protracted negotiations, and for this reason we are eager to meet with Serco as soon as 
possible to recommence bargaining. I would like to suggest that we schedule another 
bargaining meeting on either 16 or 17 February 2022, pending your availability.  
 
I am mindful of the fact that the Correctional Supervisors were recently successful in 
securing majority support for their own Enterprise Agreement. It would be prudent, in my 
view, to arrange to meet to discuss these negotiations when the CPSU NSW comes to 
Grafton to continue negotiations for the Correctional Officers Enterprise Agreement.  
 
Can you please confirm whether 16 or 17 February 2022 is suitable to meet with the CPSU 
and, if so, whether you are able to schedule a meeting for both the Correctional Officers 
Agreement as well as the Correctional Supervisors Agreement on either of these two 
days.  
 
Should you wish to discuss any of the matters raised in this correspondence, I am always 
available to meet and can be contacted through Sandra Lockey on 02 9220 0982 or via 
slockey@psa.asn.au 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
Troy Wright 
Branch Assistant Secretary 
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